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HERITAGE RESOURCE 5: The Huguenot Gedenkskool  
 

 
 
Data sheet illustrations, GT Fagan drawings 2002, J Malherbe photograph 2021. 
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The ‘Gedenkschool der Hugenoten’ was originally the wine cellar of Kleinbosch, and changed into the 
school during 1881. (Vos, 2001) the second floor was added c 1881under the ownership of the GRA 
(Genootskap van Regte Afrikaners) 
 
The remains of the school was declared a National Monument with 5 metres of surrounding land in 1979. 
(Government, 1979) as a protective measure:’ In 1881 the ‘Genootskap van Regte Afrikaners’ decided 
to establish the Huguenot Memorial School at Kleinbosch, that served as a school until 1910.’ (Albertyn, 
2018) 
 
The school was reconstructed by GT Fagan Architects in 2002 to the double storey Georgian School 
Building. The west façade windows were however replaced with standard sash windows which panes 
differed from the original 2x3 divisions. 

                       
 
 Figure 47: The development of the Gedenkskool building by Vos 2002. From Wine Cellar to 
School. 
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Figure 48: The Gedenkskool as recorded by Vos 2000 before reconstruction. Note original 
demolished cellar to the right. 
 
 

       
 
 
Figure 49: The Gedenkskool ground and first floor plans as researched by Henn 1982. Note boys 
hostel rooms on second floor. (Vos, 2001 P.219) 
 
 
 




